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February 24, 2025 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M  
 
 
TO:  Members of the Boards of Trustees 
 
FROM: Jim Potvin, Executive Director 
 
SUBJECT: Annual Meetings of Boards of Trustees 

Thursday, April 17, 2025 
 
This is a reminder that the Annual Meetings of the Boards of Trustees of the Employees' 
Retirement System will be held on Thursday, April 17, 2025.  Board members, staff, and 
select invitees are invited to attend the meetings in the Employees’ Retirement System 
Board Room, First Floor, Two Northside 75, Atlanta, Georgia.  The meetings will also be 
available by teleconference.  An agenda package for the meetings will be sent the prior 
week.  Please set aside this date to attend. 
 

Employees’ Retirement System - 10:00 A.M. 
Georgia Judicial Retirement System - 11:00 A.M. 

 Public School Employees Retirement System - 11:15 A.M. 
State Employees’ Assurance Department - 11:30 A.M. 

 
We look forward to seeing you in April. 
 
c: 

Bryan Webb 
Katie Stoff 
Ryan Kolb 
Rick Dunn 
Jessica Johnson 
Alison Kaye 
Chase Jones 
Christine Hayes 
Jaci Martin 
Christine Murdock 
Sara Arroyo 

Dendrick Atkins 
Brent Churchwell 
Austin Trott 
Lindsay McVicar 
Hayley Williams 
Bailey Sailors 
Tarika Jackson 
Kelsey Finn  
Dan Regenstein 
Autumn Cole 
Ed Koebel 

Ben Mobley 
Darby Carraway 
Bill Cary 
Tom Horkan 
Mike Majure 
Laura Lanier 
Mike Jackson 
Buster Evans 
Trey Shipp 
Bob Bray

 


